
Ftorn: Bil VanAlen To: Elena Sassower Date:  Z/15/96 Time: {9:46:31

py Fax: 202-224-9102

Monday, July 19, 1996

To: U.S. Senate Judiciary Gommittee
Dirkson Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, DC

From: Fairlene G. Rabenda and Bilt VanAllen

RE: opposition Justice Lawrence E. Kahn confirmation

This letter rciterates 9ur telephone request earlier today thatdocumentation cr.gated by senate Judiciary co.rnittee staff relating toour.strong opposition to Justice Lawrence-Kahn's confirmation be sent
|".:i!|ffntion 

of steve seale, Legislatiu" n""i"tant to s"nai" Majority

Such documentation includes written negotiations made bythe staff member with whom we spgkg fgr approximatery 5-10 minutes onJune 7th, when we visited the senate JuaiciJry c"rmittee office. Thepurpose of our visit was to apprise the senate -luoici"w C"mittee of ouropposition to its confirmation of Justice Kahn, ua""o o'n rris politically-motivated decision'making in a public intereii case in which we wereplaintiffs.

From June 7th to the present date, we have ncver beencontacted by any counser to the'senate .luJrciary commitGe by way offollow-up. Nor, did the Gommittee at ""y til; request that we provide itwith documentation substantiating our "6rious allegations of detiberateon-the-bench misconduct by Justice Kahn.

The Senate Judiciary committee also did not notify us of itsJune 25th confirmation.hearingon Justice xairn,s nomination. Had webeen informed of such hearing-date, we *oria n"ve ueen fiisent totestify -- not only as to JusticJ Kahn's uniiin."" for judicial office, but asto the senate Judiciary Gommittee's derericfion in failing to follow up andinvestigate our oppos ition.
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From: tsill VanAlen To: Elena Sassower

Bill Van Affen
351 Nodh Road
Hurley NY 1241j
(914) 338-597e/ 339_283s

CG:

Datei 7115196 Time: i9:41;45

Faye Rabenda
8 Claudia Lane
Poughkeepsie, Ny 12603
(s 1 4) 462-582A/ 463-341 0

P4e2 of?

Finally, we have just becotne aware of the center for JudicialAccountabit ity's oppos itionio Justi; i"h;;' il"inly, ou r experience withthe senate Judiciary Gommittee reinforce" it " center's call ior an officialinvestigation of the senate Judiciary comritt""'" misfeasance asparticularized in the center's June ihfrt,l996 letter to Ghairman Hatch.
Very truly yours,

Genter for Judicial Accountability, lnc.
!lr. G_r_eg Doflo - US-DOJ-FBI, Whit" plains, Ny
l.p. Maurice Hinchey
Rep. Susan Kelly
Rep. Gerald Solomon
Sen. Daniel patrick Moynihan
Sen. Alfonse D'Amato


